
 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: December 20, 2022 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 

FROM: City Clerk 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Commission Appointment to Parks, Recreation and Tree Commission  

Recommendation: Council to appoint applicant Jamie Davis-Meyer to the Parks, Recreation 
and Tree Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: There is one unfilled vacancy with a 2024 term expiration on the 
Parks, Recreation and Tree Commission.   

  
BUDGET IMPACT: None. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council to appoint the applicant to the Parks, Recreation and 
Tree Commission  

 

ATTACHMENT:  Application:  Jamie Davis-Meyer  

 

 

 
 


